Holland Bloorview | Kids Rehabilitation Hospital

CAPES for kids MARCH 7 - 13

THANK YOU FOR JOINING FORCES WITH US!

Virtual Scavenger Hunt

Bring your colleagues together to complete a Virtual Scavenger Hunt that builds teamwork skills and friendly competition.

Using our online scavenger hunt platform – GooseChase, you can choose to get creative and build your own customized scavenger hunt or use our already existing scavenger hunt that is ready to go!

Join Our Corporate Scavenger Hunt:

Holland Bloorview has a game ready to go for you! Follow the steps below to complete our pre-made corporate scavenger hunt.

How to:

shared.

Step 1: Pick a date and time for your colleagues to gather and add it to everyone's calendar. The scavenger hunt takes approximately 30 minutes to complete and can easily be completed over a team lunch.

Step 2: Let your Holland Bloorview contact know you are completing the scavenger hunt, and we will set you up with a unique game code to share with your participants. Step 3: Assemble your teams - we recommend completing this scavenger hunt in breakout teams of 3-6 participants but it can also be completed as individuals or a large group depending on your attendance.

Step 4: Minimum one person from each team will be required to download the GooseChase app on a mobile device. You can create one team on the app and have individuals join it, or have a leader take the group through the missions. Step 5: Send your teams into their breakout rooms once game instructions have been

Step 6: You're ready to play! Start the clock & have fun!

Game Instructions:

- Create your teams and send participants to breakout rooms on your video platform
- Instruct participants to download the app & use your company's unique code provided by Holland Bloorview. Then follow the steps on the app to create an individual team:
 - a minimum of one person per group will be required to download the app on a mobile device and to create a team. If you choose to have one person download the app, this participant will act as a team leader and bring everyone though the scavenger hunt or you can have all participants download the app and join the team to complete the missions simultaneously. Note: You will not receive extra points for multiple entries.
- Different challenges are worth more points, so strategize with your team which ones you would like to answer
- Give your participants 30 minutes to complete as many missions as possible and bring everyone back together to tally points and announce the winner

Creating your own scavenger hunt:

If you choose to create your own customized game, contact Emma at <u>elewis@hollandbloorview.ca</u> to set it up using our online game platform.

Choosing your challenges: Feel free to get creative and customize to your company's interests but below are a list of example tasks you can use when designing your own scavenger hunt.

- Create a group flash mob dance and ask them to record it on video
- Solve the riddle create 3 brain teasers that get your teammates thinking
- Superhero Trivia test your superhero knowledge and mix in some trivia questions – check out <u>our trivia questions</u> to help you get started!
- Oldest book which team member has the oldest book in their bookshelf?
- Spell out your Kid Captain's name as a group and take a photo on Zoom
- Make a team cheer using your Kid Captain's name

